

Jasmine Tranquilla
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

01/10/2025

Dear Jasmine,

In relation to 59-63 Trafalgar Avenue & 1A-1B Valley Road Lindfield SSD (SSD-79276958), The Applicant confirms that Landmark Group Property Management Pty Ltd, registered as a community housing provider under the National Regulatory System for Community Housing, will be managing the affordable housing at the site for a minimum of 15 years for the In-fill Affordable Housing component and in perpetuity for the TOD Affordable Housing component from the date of issue of the Occupation Certificate.

Regards,



Adam Martinez

Project Director

